1.

WEST FRANKFORT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2023

MAYOR ARVIEW CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:00 P.M.
REQUESTING A ROLL CALL. ALL COMMISSIONERS, AND DEPUTY CITY
CLERK WERE IN ATTENDANCE. THE CITY CLERK AND CITY ATTORNEY
HAVE NOT BEEN APPOINTED.

THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY
9TH, 2023 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. THE MAYOR STARTED OFF
BY SAYING THANK YOU ANDREA FOR GOING THROUGH ALL THOSE
PUBLIC COMMENTS | KNOW THAT WAS A LOT OF WORK. IVE LOOKED
THROUGH IT, IT LOOKS PRETTY ACCURATE TO WHAT | RECALL.
COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED
BY COMMISSIONER STANLEY. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL
COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION
CARRIED.

THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPOINTMENT OF A CITY ATTORNEY. THE
MAYOR STATED AS MANY OF YOU MAY REMEMBER IN OUR
PREVIOUS MEETING ON MAY 9™ | PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH
MY RECOMMENDATIONS, PURSUANT TO 65ILCS 5/3.1-30-5A AND 65
ILCS 5/10-2.1-4 AND WHILE IT IS WITHIN MY RIGHTS AS THE MAYOR TO
CHANGE ALL OF THESE APPOINTMENTS, | CHOSE INSTEAD WHAT |
FELT WAS A COMPROMISE AND | RE-APPOINTED THE EXISTING
CODES OFFICER, ENGINEER, POLICE CHIEF AND FIRE CHIEF. THE
OTHER THREE (3) APPOINTMENTS WHICH THE COUNCIL REFUSED TO
CONFIRM ARE CURRENTLY VACANT AND THEREFOR THE THREE (3)
INDIVIDUALS | NAMED WOULD NOT BE REPLACING ANYONE BUT
MERELY FILLING A VACANCY. WHEREAS THE COMMISSIONERS DID
NOT FEEL INCLIND TO CONFIRM MY APPOINTMENTS AND WHEREAS
THESE THREE APPOINTMENTS CITY ATTORNEY, CLERK AND
TREASURER ARE NECESSARY FOR THE EFFICIENT OPERATION OF
THE CITY OF WEST FRANKFORT. | HEREBY ONCE AGAIN PRESENT
APPOINTMENTS TO THE COUNCIL. SO, FOR CITY ATTORNEY |
HEREBY APPOINT KATHRYN RENIK OF DREW LAW GROUP. MS. RENIK
MEETS ALL THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CITY ATTORNEY OF THE
CITY OF WEST FRANKFORT AS PER CITY ORDINANCE 2.24.020 SHE IS
A REGULARLY LICENSED ATTORNEY AT LAW, LICENSED TO



PRACTICE HER PROFESSION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS AND SHE IS A
RESIDENT OF WEST FRANKFORT. SO, | WOULD ENTERTAIN A MOTION
TO APPOINT MS. RENIK OF DREW LAW GROUP. COMMISSIONER
HOWARD STATED HE WOULD MAKE A COMMENT SHE IS A RESIDENT
OF WEST FRANKFORT AND WE HAVE NOT HAD A RESIDENT OF WEST
FRANKFORT BE A CITY ATTORNEY FOR SOMETIME BECAUSE | DIDN'T
KNOW WE HAD ONE. IN ORDER NOT TO VIOLATE OUR ORDINANCE
COMMISSIONER HOWARD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED
BY COMMISSIONER WARREN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL
COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION
CARRIED.

THE MAYOR STATED PER OUR ORDINANCE WE ALSO HAVE TO ISSUE
THE OATH FOR YOU TO TAKE OFFICE. MS. RENIK STOOD AND
RECITED HER OATH.

. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPOINTMENT OF A CITY CLERK. THE MAYOR
STATED HE HEREBY APPOINTS NANCY HOBSON. NANCY HAS
WORKED FOR THE CITY FOR A LONG TIME, I'VE NOT HEARD ONE
NEGATIVE THING ABOUT HER PERFORMANCE OR ABOUT HER
PERSONALLY AND | BELIEVE SHE WOULD BE A FANTASTIC CITY
CLERK. AND SO, | WOULD ENTERTAIN A MOTION TO APPOINT NANCY
HOBSON FOR CITY CLERK. COMMISSIONER STANLEY STATED |
THINK THE CITY CLERK WE HAVE IS DOING A GOOD JOB. THE MAYOR
STATED THE OFFICE IS VACANT RIGHT NOW. COMMISSIONER
STANLEY STATED YES, ITS VACANT BUT WE HAVE SOMEONE WHO
HAS BEEN DOING THAT JOB FOR A FEW YEARS AND | FEEL LIKE THAT
SHE OUGHT TO HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE THIS JOB AS THE
CITY CLERK. THE MAYOR STATED WELL | UNDERSTAND THAT THAT IS
WHAT THE COUNCIL HAS ADVISED AND WOULD WANT TO DO. BUT
THAT IS NOT THE APPOINTMENT IM MAKING. THE MAYOR ASKED IS
THERE A MOTION TO APPOINT NANCY? ALRIGHT THEN IM LEFT WITH
NO CHOICE BUT TO TEMPORARILY APPOINT NANCY HOBSON AS PER
THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPLE HANDBOOKS GUIDELINES IN CHAPTER 5,
PART 4, PAGE 127 WHICH STATES THE POWER OF AN APPOINTMENT
MAY NOT BE DELEGATED BY THE MAYOR TO ANY OTHER PERSON OR
GROUP AND THE BOARD OR COUNCIL MAY NOT RESERVE THAT
POWER FOR ITSELF AND IT ALSO STATES IF THE COUNCIL REJECTS
THE APPOINTEE AND A VACANCY IN THE POSITION ARISES THE LAW
PROVIDES THAT THE REJECTED APPOINTEE OR ANY OTHER
QUALIFIED PERSON MAY BY APPOINTMENT OF THE MAYOR OR



PRESIDENT ASSUME THE POSITION AS A TEMPORARY OFFICER
UNTIL THE COUNCIL AND THE MAYOR AGREE ON A PERMANENT
APPOINTEE. SO PURSUANT TO 65ILCS 5/3.1-15-20 WHICH STATES THE
MAYOR OF THE CITY, PRESIDENT OF A VILLAGE OR INCORPORATED
TOWN WELL ACTUALLY THAT PART IS NOT RELIEVANT. BUT
ACCORDING TO THE RULES FROM THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
HANDBOOK | TEMPORARILY APPOINT NANCY HOBSON AS CITY
CLERK.

COMMISSIONER WARREN ASKED WHEN DOES OUR LAWYER TAKE
EFFECT? CAN SHE COME UP HERE TONIGHT? THE MAYOR STATED
YES. APPOINTED CITY ATTORNEY RENIK STATED FROM THE CROWD
SHE WOULD HAVE TO CHECK WHAT SHE READ OF THE CODE PRIOR
TO COMING TONIGHT ASSUMING THAT THINGS MIGHT CAME UP,
AFTER A ROLL IS VACANT THE MAYOR CAN APPOINT SOMEONE AS A
TEMP UNTIL THE TIME THAT THEY ALL COME TO AN AGREEMENT, |
WOULD HAVE TO DOUBLE CHECK THE CODE NUMBER BUT THAT WAS
THE RULING.

COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED WE WERE TOLD WE CAN MAKE A
MOTION, AND IT SAYS BY THE ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE BOARD
THAT THESE APPOINTMENTS ARE MADE. MS. RENIK STATED THAT IS
TRUE, SO AFTER THE MAYOR IS THE PARTY WHO CAN NAME
SOMEONE, IT IS BY ADVICE AND OR CONSENT TO FILL BUT THE
MAYOR | BELIEVE DOES UNDER THE CODE HAVE THE RIGHT TO
APPOINT SOMEONE JUST TO BE WORKING UNTIL YOU GET TO THAT
POINT. THE MAYOR STATED | WOULD ALSO REFERENCE BECAUSE
THIS IS PROBABLY WHAT YOU ARE REFERRING TO IS THE LETTER
THAT WAS SENT TO ME, AND THE COMMISSIONERS BY JONATHON
CANTRELL NOT APPOINTED AS CITY ATTORNEY BUT PROVIDING
ADVICE ANYWAY. HE SAID THAT THE MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 3.1
DOES NOT APPLY TO US BECAUSE WE ARE A COMMISSION FORM OF
GOVERNMENT. FOR MOST THINGS THAT IS CORRECT HOWEVER IN
THE CASE OF MAKING THESE APPOINTMENTS ARTICLE 4 OF THE
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE STATES CLEARLY THAT THE COUNCIL IN
ITS DESCRETION AS DETERMINED BY A MAJORITY VOTE MAY
DETERMINE THE FOLLOWING OFFICERS CITY CLERK, CORPORATION
COUNSEL, CITY ATTORNEY, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY, CITY
TREASURER ETC. BUT THE SENTENCE RIGHT BEFORE THAT IN THE
MUNICIPAL CODE STATES VERY CLEARLY THAT THIS IS FOR
MUNICIPALITIES OF A POPULATION OVER 50,000. IM NOT SURE WHAT
THE CURRENT POPULATION OF WEST FRANKFORT IS, BUT | KNOW



THAT IT IS LESS THAN 50,000. SO THAT SECTION OF ARTICLE 4 DOES
NOT APPLY TO WEST FRANKFORT. SO, THEN IT DEFAULTS TO
SECTION 3.1 HE ASKED WOULD YOU AGREE WITH THAT? MS. RENIK
STATED SHE WOULD.

COMMISSIONER HOWARD ASKED HOW LONG IS THE TEMPORARY
APPOINTMENT FOR? MAYOR ARVIEW STATED UNTIL WE CAN AGREE.
MS. RENIK STATED FROM WHAT SHE READ THERE IS NO SET TERM
LIMIT BUT IT WOULD BE MY GUESS THAT ITS BROUGHT UP EACH
COUNCIL MEETING UNTIL IT IS FILLED.

COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED SINCE IT'S BEEN DONE IN THE
PAST THE WAY IT'S BEEN DONE, PAST PRACTICE, AND IT SAYS
ADVICE AND CONSENT OF THE BOARD | WOULD MAKE A MOTION
THAT ANDREA BOLEN BE THE CITY CLERK. THE MAYOR STATED THAT
VIOLATES STATE LAW THAT'S A STATUTE SO WE CAN'T DO THAT.
COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED SO WE HAVE TWO CONFLICTING
ATTORNEY OPINIONS. THE MAYOR STATED OK AND ONE IS OUR CITY
ATTORNEY AND THE OTHER ONE IS NOT. COMMISSIONER WARREN
STATED THE OTHER ONE WORKS FOR US ON CERTAIN THINGS. THE
MAYOR STATED WELL HE HAS IN THE PAST. COMMISSIONER
WARREN ASKED THE AUDIENCE IS HIS REPRESENTATIVE HERE
TONIGHT? COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED CANTRELL IS OUT OF
TOWN SO HIS REPRESENTATIVE MR. OWENS WAS IN THE AUDIENCE.
COMMISSIONER WARREN ASKED MR. OWENS CAN YOU EXPLAIN THE
DIFFERENCE IN WHAT YOU GUYS CAME UP WITH AND WHAT MR.
DREWS LAW FIRM CAME UP WITH. MR. OWENS STATED SO WHAT
JONATHON COME UP WITH WHILE GOING THROUGH THAT SECTION.
MAYOR ARVIEW STATED ITS 50,000 AND ITS IN THE SENTENCE RIGHT
BEFORE “A” IT'S A, B, ALL THE REST OF THOSE FALL UNDER THAT
SENTENCE. DO YOU HAVE A COPY OF THAT? MR. OWENS STATED |
BELIEVE ONE WAS PROVIDED TO ALL THE COUNCIL. MS. RENIK
STATED IT'S THE SECOND CODE | THINK AFTER THE FIRST MEMO
PAGE. IT'S THE 5/4-5-4 THE MAYOR STATED SO THIS PAGE HERE? MS.
RENIK STATED YES. SECTION 4-5-4

ESTABLISHMENT OF CERTAIN OFFICERS; POLICE AND LEGAL
DEPARTMENTS IN CITIES OVER 50,000.

(A) AT THE FIRST REGULAR MEETING AFTER THE GENERAL ELECTION
(B) THOSE ARE SUB HEADINGS UNDER THE HIGH LIGHTED PART
THERE. 8O, IF YOU WERE TO SIGHT 4-5-4A OR 4-5-4B SO IT HAS TO
FALL UNDER THE 4-5-4 WHICH STATES THIS IS FOR CITIES OVER
50,000 PEOPLE. THE MAYOR ASKED IS THERE ANY OTHER



DISCUSSION ON THAT? COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED WE NEED
TO GET THESE TWO ATTORNEYS TOGETHER AND FIGURE THIS OUT
BECAUSE ONE IS SAYING ITS ONE THING AND THE OTHER SAYS ITS
ANOTHER WAY. HOW CAN IT BE THAT DIFFERENT? THEY ARE
READING IT TWO DIFFERENT WAYS. COMMISSIONER WARREN
STATED SHE DIDN'T HAVE ANYTHING AGAINST MR. DREW OR MS.
RENIK I KNOW YOU BOTH BUT. MR. DREW ASKED IF HE MAY SPEAK
KATHERINE AND | HAVE BOTHED LOOKED AT IT OVER TODAY, UM
AND WENT THROUGH IT AND THE ONLY THING | CAN REVIEW IS IN
THE HANDBOOK MR. CANTRELL SITES TO THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
HANDBOOK WHICH WE HAVE A COPY OF AS WELL IN IT
UNFORTUNATELY IN THE COMMISSION FORM OF GOVERNMENT IT
REFERS TO THIS SECTION AND TALKS ABOUT THIS FORM IS
AVAILABLE ONLY IN CITIES OR VILLAGES WITH FEWER THAN 200,000
INHABITANTS IT SAYS THAT THERE IN THIS BOOK. AND THAT’'S
CORRECT IT DOES APPLY UNDER 200,000 EXCEPT AND | DON'T WANT
TO SPEAK ILL OF ANOTHER ATTORNEYS OPINION BUT IN THIS
INSTANCE THE ONLY THING | CAN PRESUME IS THAT HE DID NOT GO
READ THE STATUTE. WHICH IS WHAT YOU SHOULD DO WHEN YOU
START WITH A LAW WHICH IS WHY ALSO | THINK NOBODY BROUGHT
TO YOUR ATTENTION THAT YOUR CITY ATTORNEY ACTUALLY HAS TO
BE A RESIDENT OF THE CITY OF WEST FRANKFORT ITS IN YOUR
ORDINANCE. | ALWAYS STATE START WITH THE BASICS GO READ
THE LAW, GO READ THE ORDINANCES, AND THEN WE CAN ALL MAKE
A VALID DECISION FROM THERE. AND IN US VIEWING IT WHEN YOU
READ 65 5/4-5-4 YOU ACTUALLY GET THE STATUTE ITSELF NOT FROM
THE BOOK SIGHTING TO YOU, IT DOES SAY ESTABLISHMENT OF
CERTAIN OFFICES LEGAL AND POLICE DEPARTMENT IN CITIES WITH
OVER 50,000. | DON'T THINK THAT IS IN ANY WAY | MEAN THAT'S THE
OPENING SENTENCE AND | THINK THAT CONTROLS THE NEXT TWO
SENTENCES. | THINK IT MAY OF JUST BEEN AN OVERSIGHT BY WAY
OF THE BOOK SIGHTS TO THAT BUT DOES NOT SAY THAT. | DON'T
SEE ANY LEGAL DETERMINATION WHERE YOU CAN SAY THAT
SENTENCE DOES NOT APPLY TO (A) AND (B). UNDER SUB SECTION
(B) IT DOES REFER IN CITIES OF OVER 50,000 THAT HAVE ADOPTED
OR MAY IN AFTER ADOPT THIS ARTICLE. THEN THESE OTHER
SECTIONS AND THAT'S THE POLICE THAT THOSE APPLY AT THAT
POINT AND TIME. SO, | THINK IT MAY MEARLY BE AN OVERSIGHT AND
A VERY UNFORTUNATE ONE BECAUSE IT TURNS ON THE WHOLE
ISSUE UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES. COMMISSIONER WARREN



STATED SO BASICALLY, HE MAKES ALL THE APPOINTMENTS TONIGHT
AND WE GO ALONG WITH IT? MR. DREW STATED FROM A LEGAL
STAND POINT YOU DO NOT HAVE TO GO ALONG WITH IT. TO BE FAIR
AS TO THE ENTIRE COUNCIL NO YOU DON'T. YOU CAN NOT VOTE
ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS IN THAT WOULD BE YOUR CHOICE TO
DO. IT DOES SAY THESE POSITIONS MUST BE FILLED AND
THEREFORE EVERY MEETING WE WILL BE BACK HERE AGAIN AND
WE WILL HAVE TO GO UNTIL SOMEONE IS PUT IN THE POSITION. AS A
FUNCTIONAL THING BETWEEN ALL OF YOU THE MAYOR AND THE
CITY COUNCIL | WOULD STRONGLY URGE EVERYBODY TO GO INTO
CLOSED SESSION WHICH WOULD BE PERFECTLY ACCEPTABLE TO
HAVE A DISCUSSION ABOUT OR HAVE A SPECIAL MEETING ABOUT
POTENTIAL HIRES AND EMPLOYEES AND HAVE A FRANK OPEN
DISCUSSION. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED THAT'S WHAT |
WANTED TO DO BUT WE HAVE NOT BEEN ABLE TO DO THAT, THERE
IS NO LISTING FOR A CLOSED SESSION ON THE BOTTOM OF THE
AGENDA SO WE CANNOT GO INTO A CLOSED SESSION THEREFOR
WE CAN NOT SPEAK PUBLICLY UNLESS WE WANT TO RUIN
SOMEONES REPUTATION OR HURT THEIR FEELINGS OR TALK ABOUT
ANYTHING. ITS NOT ON THE AGENDA, IT HASN'T BEEN ON THE
AGENDA. MAYOR ARVIEW STATED WE CAN DO THAT NEXT TIME.
COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED IT HAS ALWAYS BEEN ON THE
AGENDA BUT THIS HAS ALWAYS BEEN DONE BEFORE FOR AS LONG
AS OUR CITIES BEEN RUN, ALL THE SUDDEN WE ARE CHANGING
RAILROAD TRACKS. MR. DREW STATED THE STATUTES ARE PRETTY
CLEAR AS TO WHAT THEY SAY THEY HAVEN'T CHANGED.
COMMISSIONER WARREN ASKED DOES THIS HAVE ANYTHING TO DO
WITH HOME RULE? MR. DREW STATED HOME RULE HAS AN EFFECT
BUT IT REALLY JUST REITERATES THAT ACTUALLY ALLOWS YOU TO
OVER RUN THOSE WITH YOUR CITY ORDINANCE. YOUR CITY
ORDINANCES EVEN THOUGH THEY TIGHTER WITH SOME OF THESE
DEFINITIONS THEY ARE DIFFERENT. | THINK IT SAYS FOR THE CLERK
IT SAYS ADVICE AND CONSENT BUT AS TO THE TREASURER IT SAYS
CONSENT, AND THEN FOR THE ATTORNEY IT SAYS ELECTED AND
CONSENT. IT IS DIFFERING LANGUAGE THERE WHICH IS A LITTLE
UNFORTUNATE THERE BUT | THINK BASED ON THE LEGAL
DETERMINATION AND NOT REALLY TAKING SIDES, JUST FROM THE
LEGAL STAND POINT | THINK IF THERE IS NOT A CONCESSION OR
AGREEMENT WHEN THE MAYOR PUTS SOMEONE FORWARD, | THINK
THAT LEAVES US IN A POSITION. | WOULD STRONGLY URGE WITH



THE MAYOR | BELIEVE HE WOULD BE ACCEPTABLE FOR THAT:; |
DON'T KNOW FOR HAVING A DISCUSSION IN CLOSED SESSION
WHERE EVERYONE CAN TALK AND SEE IF YOU COULD COME TO
SOME AGREEMENT BECAUSE OBVIOUSLY THESE POSITIONS ARE
ESSENTIAL TO THE MANAGEMENT OF THE CITY. THEY CITY
ATTORNEYS JOB IS TO ADVISE THE ENTIRE COUNCIL TO BRING
SOME CONCESSION AND MAYBE BRING EVERYONE TOGETHER. AS IT
RELATES TO MR. CANTRELL'S LETTER WHICH | HAVE LOOKED AT IT
JUST APPEARS THAT IT MUST OF | DON'T KNOW THAT THE STATUTE
WAS LOOKED AT BECAUSE ITS PRETTY CLEAR WHEN THE PORTION
OF THE STATUTE THAT HE PULLED OUT OF THE BOOK AND IT IS
PULLED OUT. IT IS TAKEN OUT OF CONTEXT IS DOESN'T WORK.
COMMISSIONER WARREN ASKED CAN | HAVE A RESPONSE FROM MR.
CANTRELL'S REPRESENTATIVE? MR. TYLER STATED IM ONLY HERE
ON BEHALF OF JONATHON HE RELAYED TO ME THAT THE WAY HE
REACHED THE DECISION BECAUSE OF THE SEMI COLON IN THE TITLE
HE THINKS THAT SUBSECTION (A) APPLIES EVEN IF YOU HAVE LESS
THAN 50,000 POPULATION. THE MAYOR STATED WELL IM NOT SURE
WHAT OUR RECOURSE IS ON THAT. MR. DREW STATED WAIT UNTIL
THE NEXT MEETING WITH SOME TEMPORARY PEOPLE WORKING
UNTIL YOU CAN REACH AN AGREEMENT. | ASSUME THAT YOU DON'T
WANT TO BETWEEN THE MAYOR AND THE COUNCIL AND EVERYBODY
ENGAGE INTO A LEGAL BATTLE AND MONEY TRYING TO FLUSH THIS
OUT I CAN'T IMAGINE THAT WOULD BE A GOOD USE OF FUNDS OF
THE CITY TO DO THAT. MAYBE YOU GUYS COULD TALK AND COME TO
SOME SORT OF AGREEMENT. GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND
SORT THIS OUT.

THE MAYOR | JUST WANT TO STATE | AM AVERSE TO EXECUTIVE
SESSIONS UNLESS IT IS LIKE ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY BECAUSE
TRANSPARENCY IS A BIG THING FOR ME. | FEEL LIKE PEOPLE NEED
TO HEAR WHAT YOU HAVE TO SAY. UM BUT IN THIS CASE, WE CAN
SET THAT UP FOR NEXT MEETING.

. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPOINTMENT OF A CITY TREASURER. THIS
ITEM WAS TABLED UNTIL THEY CAN TALK IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.

. THE NEXT ITEM WAS TO ADOPT AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A
BUDGET FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE CITY OF WEST
FRANKFORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY
OF MAY 2023 AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF APRIL 2024. THIS



ITEM WAS ALSO TABLED, WE HAD OVERLOOKED THAT WE HAVE TO
ACTUALLY HAVE A TEN (10) DAY NOTICE ON THAT BEFORE WE CAN
ACTUALLY DO ANYTHING WITH IT.

7. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE HIRING
OF A LATERAL TRANSFER POLICE OFFICER FOR THE WEST
FRANKFORT POLICE DEPARTMENT. THIS ITEM WAS REMOVED DUE
TO THE OFFICER DECLINING THE JOB AT 5PM THIS EVENING. SO, WE
ARE BACK TO SQUARE ONE ON THAT ONE.

8. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE HIRING
OF A FULL TIME DISPATCHER FOR THE CITY OF WEST FRANKFORT
POLICE DEPARTMENT. CHIEF PRUDENT STATED WE ARE CURRENTLY
RUNNING OUR 24-HOUR DISPATCH WITH THREE (3) FULL-TIME
EMPLOYEES AND THREE (3) PART-TIME. THIS WOULD FILL ONE OF
OUR FULL TIME VACANCIES THE PREVIOUS DISPATCHER LEFT TO
TAKE ANOTHER POSITION IN THE PRIVATE SECTOR. | WOULD LIKE TO
RECOMMEND KRYSTYN BARNEY WHO IS ALREADY A PART TIME
DISPATCHER FOR US. COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO
APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD. ROLL CALL
VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO
APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

9. THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO ACCEPT BIDS FOR THE
PURCHASE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY. THE MAYOR STATED THE
PROPERTY IS AT 206 EAST 4™ AND WE ONLY RECEIVED ONE BID OF
$1,100.00 WAS RECEIVED FROM WILLIAM SHEPARD. THE MINIMUM BID
IS $1,000.00 AND A DEPOSIT OF 10% WAS RECEIVED. HE IS ACTUALLY
PLANNING ON PUTTING A HOUSE ON THIS PROPERTY SO THAT'S A
GREAT THING. COMMISSIONER STANLEY MADE A MOTION TO
APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD. ROLL CALL
VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO
APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

10.THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL TO ACCEPT BIDS FOR DEMOLITION.

ADDRESS JOPLIN SALVAGE BURBANK TRANSPORT
717 N. HORN $2,500.00 $1,800.00 (2LOTS)
819 W. WORDEN $4,500.00 $5,390.00 (2 LOTS)

411 N. HORN $5,000.00 $4,500.00



11

407 N. HORN $5,500.00 $4,900.00
401 N. HORN $5,000.00 $5,075.00

THE MAYOR STATED | WOULD ENTERTAIN A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
LOW BID ON EACH PROPERTY. COMMISSIONER HOWARD MADE A
MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER STANLEY.
ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED
TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

.THE NEXT ITEM WAS APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO LEASE WITH

NORTHLAND HEARING CENTERS, INC. AT THE WEST FRANKFORT
MALL. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS JUST AMENDING THEIR LEASE. HE
STATED HE WASN'T SURE WHAT CHANGED ON IT. HE ASKED
COMMISSIONER HOWARD IF HE KNEW? COMMISSIONER HOWARD
STATED NO HE DID NOT KNOW WHAT THE PRICE WAS BEFORE. THE
OLD LEASE WAS BEFORE | GOT HERE. THE MAYOR STATED ITS FOR
SUITE 103 EXTENDING THE LEASE FROM JANUARY 1, 2024 AND
EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2024 THE TOTAL RENT IS $937.60 A MONTH.
COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED
BY COMMISSIONER STANLEY. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL
COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION
CARRIED.

12. THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION,

REGARDING A DONATION TO THE WEST FRANKFORT PUBLIC
LIBRARY FOR THEIR SUMMER READING PROGRAM. THE MAYOR
STATED THIS IS A REALLY GOOD PROGRAM AS SOME OF YOU MIGHT
KNOW IF YOU SPEND MUCH TIME ON FACEBOOK | ACTUALLY LIVE
ACROSS THE STREET FROM THE LIBRARY. WE SPEND A LOT OF TIME
OVER THERE AND ENJOY THEIR READING PROGRAMS. SO, | THINK
THIS IS A GOOD THING TO DONATE TO. SO, | WOULD ENTERTAIN A
MOTION TO DONATE $2,700.00 THAT WILL BE MADE FROM THE
GAMING FUND. COMMISSIONER STANLEY MADE A MOTION TO
APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD. ROLL CALL
VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO
APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

13.THE NEXT ITEM WAS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION,

REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF A REPLACEMENT AMBULANCE FOR
THE WEST FRANKFORT FIRE DEPARTMENT. THE MAYOR STATED



THIS IS SOMETHING THAT WE HAVE NEEDED FOR A WHILE NOW
FROM MY CONVERSATIONS WITH EVERYONE INVOLVED. OUR
EQUIPMENT IS VERY OLD AND WE NEED TO REPLACE THIS. IT'S A
SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT BUT | DO THINK THAT IT IS SOMETHING WE
NEED TO MAKE WORK. IF WE DON'T HAVE A FIRE AND POLICE
DEPARTMENT ITS KIND OF HARD TO HAVE A CITY WITHOUT YOUR
SAFETY PEOPLE. THE AMOUNT IS $194,500.00 FOR A 2022 FORD F-550
AMBULANCE WITH REMOUNTED AEV BOX. COMMISSIONER HARKINS
ASKED CHIEF WAS THAT THE ONE THAT WAS DOWN HERE
RECENTLY? CHIEF SAILLIEZ STATED YES SIR THAT'S THE ONE YOU
GOT TO LOOK AT. COMMISSIONER HOWARD ASKED IS IT READY TO
GO AS IS? CHIEF SAILLIEZ STATED YES, IT IS, WE WILL JUST HAVE TO
DO SOME REQUIRED DECAL AND LETTERING FOR THE STATE
REQUIREMENTS AND IT HAS NO MECHANICAL ISSUES.
COMMISSIONER HARKINS ASKED AND WE ARE TRADING IN A-2?
CHIEF SAILLIEZ STATED YES, IT HAS BEEN A DEAD DUCK FOR TWO
YEARS NOW. GLAD TO GET IT OFF OF JOHNSON'S LOT OUT THERE.
THEY ARE GIVING US $4,000.00 WHICH IS ENOUGH MONEY TO PAY
OFF THE MECHANICS BILL ON IT AND PUT A LITTLE TOWARDS THE
TRADE IN ON THE NEW ONE. THIS IS A NEW CHASSIS SO IT WILL
COME WITH A FACTORY WARRANTY. COMMISSIONER WARREN
ASKED WAS THERE ONE WE WERE WAITING ON BEFORE? CHIEF
SAILLIEZ STATED SO WE ARE STILL WAITING RIGHT AT TWENTY (20)
MONTHS NOW FOR A CHASSIS EVEN IF WE GET THE CHASSIS TODAY
FOR THAT IT IS STILL GOING TO BE NINE (9) MORE MONTHS TO BUILD
THE AMBULANCE TO GO ON THE CHASSIS. COMMISSIONER WARREN
STATED SO ARE WE OBLIGATED TO THAT? CHIEF SAILLIEZ STATED
WE HAVENT DONE ANYTHING WITH THAT BUT THEY CAN'T GIVE ME A
TIME FRAME. THEY TOLD ME BETWEEN JANUARY AND DECEMBER
WE WOULD GET IT AND | ASKED IF THAT WAS 2023 AND THEY SAID
BETWEEN JANUARY AND DECEMBER. SO, THEY CAN'T EVEN
NARROW DOWN THE YEAR WE WILL GET IT. IM NOT CANCELLING
THAT ORDER YET, UNTIL IM MADE TO. COMMISSIONER WARREN
STATED BUT YOU ARE ABLE TO CANCEL IT CORRECT? CHIEF
SAILLIEZ STATED YES, WE ARE PAST THE POINT OF DEFINED LIMITS
OF WHEN IT WAS EXPECTED TO BE DELIVERED HERE TO BEGIN WITH
SO IM SURE THE ATTORNEYS HERE WILL SAY SINCE THEY
BREACHED THE CONTRACT FOR SEVERAL MONTHS THAT CONTRACT
IS NULL AND VOID IF YOU DON'T FULLFILL YOUR END OF IT.
COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED



BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL
COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION
CARRIED.

14. THE NEXT ITEM IS DISCUSSION, WITH POSSIBLE ACTION, REGARDING
THE USE OF THE STRAND PARK, BY THE INVINCIBLE PROJECT FOR A
CONCERT ON JUNE 30, 2023 FROM 7 P.M.-9 P.M. THE MAYOR STATED
TREVIER MINTON IS THE PROMOTIONS MANAGER AND HAD
PREVIOUSLY HAS HAD A COUPLE AT THE WF PARK BANDSHELL.
THEY WENT OVER REALLY WELL. THIS IS SOMETHING FOR THE KIDS
TO DO, PEOPLE ALWAYS TALK ABOUT WANTING THINGS FOR THE
KIDS TO DO AND WE WANT TO ENCOURAGE OUR KIDS TO ATTEND.
MR. MINTON STATED THEY ARE TRYING TO PROVIDE AN
OPPORTUNITY FOR OUR YOUNG PEOPLE AN ALTERNATIVE TO THE
BAR SCENE AND SHOW THEM THERE IS A DIFFERENT WAY TO LIVE
AND SOMETHING ELSE OUT THERE. THE OTHER THING IS TO SHOW
OUR COMMUNITY THE AREA’S WE HAVE AVAILABLE TO HAVE EVENTS
AND BRING AWARENESS SO OTHERS WILL USE THOSE VENUES. AND
WE CAN HAVE SOME POSITIVE, FUN, FAMILY EVENTS. WE WERE
TRYING TO HELP THEM UPGRADE THE BANDSHELL AT THE PARK. WE
WILL CONTINUE OUT THERE IN THE FALL AFTER BASEBALL SEASON
IS OVER. WITH THIS ONE WE ARE DONATING TO THE BEAUTIFICATION
GROUP OF WEST FRANKFORT WHO ATTEND TO STRAND PARK AND
THE FLOWERS HERE IN TOWN WOULD BE THE RECIPIENT OF ANY
PROCEEDS. THE MAYOR STATED SO ITS HELPING THE KIDS, HELPING
OUR COMMUNITY MAKING IT LOOK BETTER. | KNOW BECAUSE | MET
WITH TREVIER TO TALK ABOUT THIS, WE MET AT GAMBIT COFFEE
WHICH IS RIGHT ACROSS FROM THE EVENT. THEY LOVE THE IDEA
BECAUSE IT CAN BRING MORE BUSINESS TO THEM. SO, WE ARE
SUPPORTING LOCAL BUSINESSES, SUPPORTING THE COMMUNITY,
AND HELPING THE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE WITH THE
FLOWERS. THE MAYOR STATED SO WHAT WE ARE ASKING IS TO
JUST USE THE PARK. THEY HAVE PROVIDED THE CITY WITH PROOF
OF INSURANCE COVERAGE. COMMISSIONER STANLEY MADE A
MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WARREN.
ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED
TO APPROVE. MOTION CARRIED.

15. THE NEXT ITEM IS THE CONSENT AGENDA. THE MAYOR EXPLAINED
THESE ARE THE NORMAL THINGS WE DO THE PAYING OF BILLS,



PAYING INVOICES, THAT SORT OF THING. THEY ARE ALL LISTED
HERE, COMMISSIONERS YOU HAVE THEM IN YOUR BOOK SO YOU
CAN SEE THE DETAILS OF ALL OF THEM.

a. APPROVAL TO PAY THE BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,805.47

b. APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM COE EQUIPMENT INC. IN
THE AMOUNT OF $1,785.00 FOR A VACTOR-P JET RODDER LINE
FOR THE SEWER DEPARTMENT.

c. APPROVAL TO PAY AN INVOICE FROM ZYLEM IN THE AMOUNT OF
$4,702.50 FOR PUMP RENTAL AT THE WEST FRANKFORT SEWER
DEPARTMENT.

d. APPROVAL OF AN INVOICE FROM ILLINOIS EPA LABORATORY IN
THE AMOUNT OF $2,743.92 FOR ANNUAL TESTING FOR THE WATER
DEPARTMENT. THE MAYOR STATED THIS IS A MISTAKE NOT
REALLY OUR MISTAKE BUT IT ISNT AN ANNUAL TESTING THIS IS
ACTUALLY A SIX (6) MONTH TESTING SO | WOULD AMEND THAT.

e. APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE
PROPOSAL TO FURNISH MATERIALS AND APPROVAL OF AWARD
TO ILLINI ASPHALT CORP.; AND BEELMAN LOGISTICS REGARDING
THE 2023 MOTOR FUEL PROGRAM BID TABULATION.

SO, WOULD MAKE A MOTION TO ENTERTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE

CONSENT AGENDA AS IT IS WRITTEN WITH THAT AMENDMENT.

COMMISSIONER HOWARD MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED

BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL

COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION

CARRIED.

16.BUILDING AND SIGN PERMITS: CODES OFFICER SNELL STATED WE
HAVE TWO (2) BUILDING PERMITS.

THE FIRST ONE IS FROM THE NEW WENDY’S WE HAVE COMING. THEY
ARE GETTING THEIR PERMITS IN AND THEY ARE STARTING
CONSTRUCTION ON THAT BUILDING JULY 1, 2023.

MR. SNELL STATED THE SECOND ONE IS FOR A MANUFACTURED
HOME GOING ON A LOT AT 1800 C. STREET FOR A DONNA AND LEON
O'CONNER. AND IT MEETS ALL OUR REQUIRMENTS FOR HOUSING
CODE. SO, TWO NEW THINGS IN WEST FRANKFORT WE HAVE BEEN
DEMOLISHING THINGS AND NOW WE ARE BUILDING BACK.

COMMISSIONER HARKINS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE, SECONDED



BY COMMISSIONER HOWARD. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL
COMMISSIONERS AND MAYOR ARVIEW VOTED TO APPROVE. MOTION
CARRIED.

17.AUDIENCE COMMENTS:

COMMISSIONER HOWARD STATED BEFORE WE GET STARTED WITH
THIS, I JUST WANT TO ASK YOU WHEN WE GOT TO THE
APPOINTMENTS WE QUIT BECAUSE WE ARE GOING TO GET
TOGETHER AND TALK. WHAT ABOUT THE CITY CLERK? ARE YOU
STILL INTENDING FOR THAT TO STAND FOR NOW? THE REASON | AM
ASKING IS BECAUSE NANCY DOES THE PAYROLL, AND WE WOULD
HAVE TO FILL THAT POSITION. | DO NOT WANT THAT TO GET MESSED
UP. THE MAYOR STATED HE IS FINE TABLING THE CITY CLERK
APPOINTMENT UNTIL WE CAN COME TO SOME AGREEMENT.
COMMISSIONER HOWARD STATED | JUST DON'T WANT ANY
CONFUSION IN THE OFFICE. SO, IT WAS TABLED.

THE MAYOR STATED WE HAVE A MICROPHONE UP HERE | ASK YOU
TO COME FORWARD, STATE YOUR NAME, AND ADDRESS YOUR
CONCERNS IN THE MICROPHONE. PLEASE KEEP YOUR COMMENTS
BRIEF, JUST LIKE LAST TIME WE GOT A LOT OF PEOPLE HERE, WHICH
IM GLAD TO SEE BY THE WAY, THANK YOU FOR SHOWING UP. IT
SHOWS YOU CARE ABOUT THE CITY. BUT THAT MEANS WE DON'T
WANT TO BE HERE ALL NIGHT TOO. SO, KEEP COMMENTS BRIEF, AND
RESPECTFUL. | UNDERSTAND PEOPLE ARE FRUSTRATED ABOUT
THINGS BUT | THINK WE CAN ADDRESS THOSE IN A RESPECTFUL
MANNER.

DANNY LOEH STATED HE WOULD LIKE TO REMIND EVERYONE
MONDAY IS MEMORIAL DAY AND THERE WILL BE A SERVICE AT THE
MILITARY MUSEUM TO HONOR OUR FALLEN AT 11AM. PLEASE,
PLEASE COME OUT AND SUPPORT US. MY NAME IS DANNY LOEH AND
IM VICE CURATOR OF THE MILITARY MUSEUM. WE HAD ST. JOHNS
COME IN A FEW WEEKS AGO AND WASHED EACH ONE OF OUR
MONUMENTS OFF WITH SPONGES AND THEIR FATHERS AND
MOTHERS AND PRESSURE WASHED EVERYTHING. B2N CAME BACK
IN AND THEY CAME BACK AND PUT NEW FASCIA TRIM ON THE
MUSEUM DID NOT CHARGE US A THING. THEY HAVE BEEN GOOD TO
US. IM A CARETAKER OF MILITARY HISTORY, | SIT UP THERE ON
SUNDAYS AND WATCH PEOPLE DRIVE BY. WE HAVE SO MUCH
HISTORY FROM THIS TOWN, DID YOU REALIZE WE HAD A VETERAN
THAT WAS IN THE BATAAN DEATH MARCH? SO MUCH HISTORY, COME
BY AND LOOK AND CHECK IT OUT WE WOULD APPRECIATE IT. THANK



YOU ALL. THE MAYOR ASKED WHAT ARE THE HOURS SO PEOPLE
WILL KNOW? MR. LOEH STATED WE ARE OPEN ON SUNDAYS FROM
2 P.M.- 4 P.M. EVERY SUNDAY. BUT | CAN BE CONTACTED ANY TIME
DAY OR NIGHT. BRING YOUR KIDS IN COME OUT AND HELP US.

NEXT TO SPEAK WAS WILLIAM ADAMS HE STATED THIS IS TO THE
COMMISSIONERS. LAST MEETING, | WAS TALKING ABOUT YOU
WORKING WITH THE MAYOR BECAUSE HE WAS ELECTED BY THE
PEOPLE OF THIS CITY OVER THE OLD REGIMENT. THIS FIGHTING
NEEDS TO STOP IF WE NEED TO AS A CITY, WE CAN CHANGE IT TO
THE CITY CLERK CAN BE AN ELECTED POSITION TYPE SITUATION
REFERENDUM WISE JUST SO THERE ISNT THIS FIGHTING. WE NEED
TO GET PAST THIS SO WE CAN MAKE THIS CITY BETTER FOR THE
FUTURE. IT CAN'T BE THE SAME OLE WAY. IT'S TIME FOR CHANGE
AND WE NEED TO TAKE CARE OF THAT. AND THAT'S MY PRAYER TO
THE COMMISSIONERS.

THE MAYOR STATED IN THE NEXT MEETING WE WILL BE MOVING
FORWARD ON THAT.

COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED CAN | SAY THAT | WAS ELECTED
AND ALL OF THEM WERE ELECTED ON THE SAME DAY THAT THE
MAYOR WAS. MR. ADAMS STATED THAT IT WASN'T DISTRICT WISE,
THERE WERE ONLY FOUR (4) PEOPLE WHO RAN SO IT WASN'T ANY
OPPOSITION. MRS. WARREN STATED THERE COULD HAVE BEEN
OPPOSITION, NO ONE SIGNED UP TO RUN. MR. ADAMS STATED HE
WANTED TO LEARN HIS CITY LAW BEFORE HE GOT INVOLVED IN THE
CITY HE STATED. MRS. WARREN STATED WELL ANYONE IS WELCOME
TO RUN NEXT TIME FOUR (4) YEARS FROM NOW. WE WERE THE
ONE’S THAT PUT OUR NAME ON THE BALLOT AND | DON'T KNOW
MAYOR ARVIEW. IM JUST GOING TO BLUNTLY SAY SINCE WE DON'T
HAVE CLOSE SESSION OR ANYTHING | DON'T KNOW THE MAN. HE IS
NOT BEEN HOLDING OFFICE HOURS, THAT'S NOT TRANSPARENT, |
DON'T KNOW WHERE HE IS MEETING BUT IVE BEEN UP HERE ALMOST
EVERY DAY AND THERE HAS NOT BEEN ANY OFFICE HOURS. HE IS
SUPPOSED TO BE HERE WORKING. MR. ADAMS STATED WELL EVEN
IF HE ISNT HERE HIS PHONE NUMBER IS AVAILABLE. MRS. WARREN
STATED THAT IS NOT THE WAY GOVERNMENT WORKS. MR ADAMS
STATED WELL IF YOU NEED TO CONTACT HIM YOU CAN BECAUSE HE
HAS TO TAKE CARE OF HIS FAMILY. MRS. WARREN STATED | KNOW
HE PROLY HAS TO HAVE ANOTHER JOB, WHICH IS FINE BUT NONE OF
US HERE HAVE MET WITH HIM AS A GROUP. WE CAN TALK TO HIM,
IVE TALKED TO HIM INDIVIDUALLY TWICE, | THINK. | DO NOT WANT TO
BE SECRETIVE ABOUT ANYTHING CAUSE IM NOT THAT WAY. | WANT
TO KNOW WHY CAN'T YOU THROW US A NAME AND WE WILL THROW



YOU ONE AND LETS ALL HAVE IT DONE AND COME OUT HERE AND
WE WILL ALL BE HAPPY CAMPERS.

MR. ADAMS STATED BECAUSE THE MUNICIPAL CODE STATES THAT
HE IS THE ONE WHO APPOINTS WITH THE CONSENT AND APPROVAL
OF COUNCIL. MRS. WARREN STATED THAT THERE IS NO DISCUSSION
THOUGH AT ALL AND WE ARE ALLOWED TO HAVE A DISCUSSION. WE
HAVE THE RIGHT TO DISCUSS WITH HIM, BUT IM NOT TRYING TO BE
MEAN, IM JUST SAYING | KNOW HE WORKS BUT | DON'T EVER SEE
HIM. MR. ADAMS STATED AT THE SAME TIME YOU CAN HAVE A
DISCUSSION WITH HIM RIGHT HERE AND SAY WHY | DON'T THINK
THIS PERSON IS QUALIFIED. THAT'S WHY HE ASKED IF YOU HAVE
ANY COMMENTS. BUT AT THE LAST MEETING YOU GUYS DIDN'T EVEN
DISCUSS ANYTHING. MRS. WARREN STATED WE WOULD RATHER
HAVE A CLOSED SESSION, TALK TO HIM AMONGST OURSELVES.
SOME THINGS YOU CAN NOT SAY IN PUBLIC IT'S A LAW. MR. ADAMS
STATED BUT | THINK BECAUSE GOVERNMENT IN GENERAL HAS BEEN
HIDDEN, NOT JUST WEST FRANKFORT. MRS. WARREN STATED
NOTHING HAS BEEN HIDDEN. | HAVE HEARD THAT THERE ARE
MEETINGS THAT | DON'T KNOW ABOUT BECAUSE THEY ARE NOT
HELD HERE. | JUST DON'T SEE TRANSPARENCY. MR. ADAMS STATED
WE JUST NEED TO GET PASSED THIS POINT. MRS. WARREN STATED
YES, WE DO. WE NEED TO HAVE TIME TO HAVE A DISCUSSION. THE
MAYOR STATED WE ARE JUST GOING IN CIRCLES SO,
COMMISSIONER STANLEY STATED IT WOULD WORK OUT BETTER IF
WE COULD ALL WORK TOGETHER AND GO INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION. COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED HE (MAYOR) IS A NICE
MAN | KNOW THAT, | HAVENT MET WITH HiM AND NONE OF US HAVE,
THAT WAS A PLEDGE OFFICE HOURS AND TRANSPARENCY AND |
WOULD LIKE TO SEE THAT.

NEXT UP WAS VERNELL STARRICK WHO HAS LIVED HERE ALL HIS
LIFE. A LOT OF TIME IM ASHAMED OF WEST FRANKFORT BECAUSE
EVERYBODY SHOULD WORK TOGETHER. | WATCHED THE LAST
MEETING ON FACEBOOK | WAS VERY, VERY DISAPPOINTED. | KNOW
YOU GUYS DON'T WANT TO HEAR THAT BUT THAT'S JUST THE PLAIN
TRUTH. | DO NOT SUGAR COAT NOTHING. HE STATED HI MRS.
WARREN | THINK YOUR JACKS WIFE? SHE STATED HI HOW ARE YOU
AND YES, HE IS. | KNOW YOU ROGER IVE KNOWN YOU FOR A LONG
TIME AND TIMMY TOO SINCE HE WAS LITTLE. HE INTRODUCED
HIMSELF TO COMMISSIONER HOWARD AND STATED | DON'T KNOW
YOU, HOW ARE YOU? COMMISSIONER HOWARD STATED IVE LIVED
HERE FOR FIFTY (50) YEARS. AND | KNOW JERRY | USED TO GO TO
HIS CHURCH. IVE HEARD THIS STUFF IN THE PAST OF BEING
RELIGIOUS NOT RELIGIOUS DON'T WANT TO MIX RELIGION AND
POLITICS IT DOESN'T HAVE TO BE RELIGION AND POLITICS ITS
ABOUT THE WEST FRANKFORT COMMUNITY, SOMETIMES YOU HAVE



TO LEAVE YOUR PRIDE AT THE DOOR AND WORK TOGETHER. AS FAR
AS EVERYBODY ELSE UP HERE MEETING | CAME ONE DAY TO MEET
AND TALK TO YOU COMMISSIONER WARREN AND THEY SAID YOU
HAD ALREADY LEFT AND JUST SO HAPPENED | SEEN TIM AND HAD A
CHANCE TO TALK WITH HIM THAT WAS DURING BUSINESS HOURS.
AND ILL TELL YOU ONE THING ABOUT TIM RIGHT HERE AND IM NOT
TRYING TO HIT THE OLD MAYOR HARD WE HAD A MEETING AT THE
PARK A LONG TIME AGO, HE TALKED TO ME FOR A BIT BUT THEN HE
WAS DONE AND JUST WALKED AWAY AND SAID HE HAD OTHER
PEOPLE TO TALK TO, | STATED | WASN'T DONE TALKING, WAITED AND
WAITED AND HE SAID THAT HE WAS. A LADY IN THE AUDIENCE
STATED THAT WAS IN THE PAST AND WE DON'T CARE ABOUT THE
PAST. LET'S MOVE ON. MR. STARRICK STATED IM MAKING A POINT IM
GETTING TO IT OK. MAIN POINT BEING THAT HE WAS AT THE PARK
AND HE TOLD ME HE WASN'T THE MAYOR RIGHT THEN. HE WAS ON
HIS TIME. BUT YOU KNOW SOMETHING WHEN YOU'RE A PUBLIC
OFFICIAL YOUR THAT OFFICIAL ALL THE TIME. FIRST THING | ASKED
THIS GUY IS HEY ARE YOU GOING TO BE THE MAYOR 24/7 MAYOR
ARVIEW STATED YES. | CAN'T STAND FOR NOBODY GETTING ALONG
AND PUTTING ALL THESE EXCUSES UP BECAUSE THEY CAN'T MAKE
TIME.

A LADY IN THE AUDIENCE SAID | WAS THERE | WATCHED THE VIDEO
TOO MY NAME IS IDA, HELLO. | DON'T BLAME ANY OF THESE GUYS UP
HERE AND MR. MAYOR | WENT TO SCHOOL WITH HIM. IM JUST
SAYING ANY OF THESE COMMISSIONERS UP HERE | WOULD NOT OF
WENT WITH ANY OF THE APPOINTED BECAUSE | WASN'T AQUAINTED
WITH THEM AT THE SAME TIME. MY THING IS | THINK THEY WOULD BE
DOING THE RIGHT THING BY HAVING A CLOSED DISCUSSION. LIKE
YOU SAID YOU CAN'T ALWAYS BRING EVERYONES NAME UP AND DO
EVERYTHING IN FRONT OF EVERYBODY. SOME OF THAT NEEDS TO
BE DISCUSSED BEHIND CLOSED DOORS. IDA STATED SHE WASN'T
GOING TO ARGUE WITH MR. STARRICK.

MR. STARRICK STATED IM NOT ARGUING WITH YOU BUT YOU SAID
SOMETHING ABOUT THAT THEY DID NOT KNOW WHO THIS MAN WAS.
BUT EVERYONE KNEW WHO THE LAST MAYOR WAS HE RETIRED
FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT HE GOT PLACED INTO THAT JOB FOR
THE LAST TWO YEARS THAT THE OTHER MAYOR DIED AND THEY
NEEDED SOMEBODY. MAYOR ARVIEW STATED OK WE NEED TO GIVE
OTHER PEOPLE A CHANCE. MR. STARRICK STATED IM SORRY.
COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED YOU CAN'T DRAG UP THE PAST.
MAYOR ARVIEW STATED OK WHO ELSE WANTS TO SPEAK? MR.
STARRICK STATED ID LIKE TO TALK TO YOU ONE ON ONE SOMETIME.
COMMISSIONER WARREN STATED NO, IM DONE. SOMEONE ELSE
NEEDS A TURN. MR. STARRICK STATED NO ONE NEEDS TO TELL ME
TO SIT DOWN. A LADY IN THE AUDIENCE STATED | TOLD YOU TO SIT



DOWN. THE MAYOR STATED OK LISTEN WE DON'T NEED THAT KIND
OF STUFF FROM THE AUDIENCE.

THE MAYOR ASKED DOES ANYONE ELSE WANT TO SPEAK? COME
FORWARD AND STATE YOUR NAME. NO ONE ELSE SPOKE.

18.WITH NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED, THE MEETING WAS
ADJOURNED ON A MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARKINS AT 6:56 P.M.

" S )¢ = L andaua f%&ﬂm

MAYOR TIM ARVIEW ANDREA BOLEN, DEPUTY CITY CLERK

/o




